the year has been of an order calculated to increase the strength of the society, individually and collectively, and as such the work has been uniformly successful.

After its literary work the most valuable feature of the society is the quarterly banquet, attended by both active and honorary members. The first banquet was held on January 22, 1897, and resulted in the custom of giving a quarterly banquet. These banquets afford old Parnassians an incentive and an opportunity to visit their Alma Mater and to meet the active Parnassians; speeches are made during the evening, and jollity and good fellowship thrive apace.

The officers of the Parnassian Society for the Spring Quarter, 1903: President, C. F. Beezley, Jr.; Vice-President, Gilbert H. Cady; Secretary, Howard J. Williams; Treasurer, Harold H. Morgan; Critic, Joseph Stickel; Chaplain, Harry M. Wheaton; Marshal, Paul B. Juhnke.

In the accompanying picture the members are as follows, reading from left to right: Top row—J. F. Stickel, H. J. Williams, P. B. Juhnke, Andrew Burt, J. R. Shoemaker, E. D. Lawlor, H. H. Servis.

Second row—H. M. Wheaton, A. D. Bailey, J. A. Erwin, F. O. Frederickson, R. H. Salisbury, E. W. Parsons, C. B. Hazlewood, F. A. Doyle, G. L. Johnson.

Third row—F. W. Merrill, H. W. Robbins, W. B. Jones, F. H. Lane, H. B. Lemon, H. A. Spoehr, H. H. Morgan, R. E. Doyle.

Bottom row—C. F. Beezley, Jr., F. R. Schaefer, E. C. Hall, Charles Henning, W. C. Pusey, E. S. Pridham, W. M. Kinney.

Members not in the picture: A. G. Cady, D. D. Calhoun, S. L. Moore, L. K. True.

H. J. WILLIAMS.C. B. HAZLEWOOD.